FAGANS CRES... Named after Fagan family, of Gosford who were instrumental in

introducing Henry Kendall to Camden Haven. They also owned the store

where Kendall, worked.

FAGANS ESTATE

FAIRVIEW

36 lots in Kendall town-for sale 10 Jun 1911. Property of George Unicomb, Cooperabung. Stony Creek, the property of E. Calov, 1913.

**FARQUHAR** 

INLET Named by Oxley, see P of B P/27.

FARRAWELLS Rd. NW of Telegraph Point runs from Reids Road to Telegraph Point.

Runs off Downs Road, 1 km east of Kundabung

FEDERAL TIMBER

**COMPANY** 

Sawmill at Kew, manager McKinna 1896.

FENTONS ISLAND Lt. Chas Steele bought 1050 acres near Fenton's Island-

Named after Dr. A Fenton, first surgeon/ medical officer at Port Macquarie 48<sup>th</sup> Regt. See Hist. of Pt. M P/ 46. "Continuing up the Maria River, on the western side of Torrens Island, we pass the Anabranch (Fenton's Passage)

and continue past the lower part of Fenton's Island.

FENWICKS Ck. Yarrowitch area.

FENWICKS ROAD Yarrowitch road, north of Oxley Highway, joins Seaview Road near

Enfield State Forest.

**FERNBANK** 

CREEK. Property on the west side of Fernbank Creek, about 1 km from mouth of

creek.

FERNDALE Property of A.E. Rose- dairy farm at Kendall- see PMN 17 Dec 1921.

Farm west of Bunnoo Road, 20kms north of Comboyne

FERNDELL Possibly owned by A. D. Suters at King Creek.

FERNGLEN Property of James Garrett, Cogo, Rollands Plains 630 acres, 40 acres under

maize, 50 acres cleared, 7 roomed house, on Wilson River and Bril Bril

Creek.

Property of John Farleigh. PMN 22 Mar 1924.

FERN GULLY Farm off Wallace Road- 3kms south of Ellenborough.

FERNHILL Farm on Forbes River Road, 4 kms south of Beechwood. Property 8kms

north of Yarras, on Forbes River. Owned by John Coombes 18 Aug 1888. \*Property and vineyard in Port Macquarie west, owned by J.J. Fenn-on New England Road, and corner of now Fernhill Road. Sold to John Condon

-there PMN 17 May 1902.

FERNLEA Property of E.E. Baker, Herons Creek.

FERNLEIGH Property 6kms west of Yarras, on Oxley Highway near Mt. Seaview

turnoff.

FERRETTS Property 3kms north of Wauchope, off Redbank Road, near "Big Bull". Woodlands family there-1888. Andrew Abbott died there 4 Aug 1888

FIGTREE

VALLEY Farm, Brombin area, on Hewens Road- northern side of Hastings River,

opposite junction of Oxley Highway and Comboyne Road. James and Mrs

Gurney bought it in 1862- see PMN 22 Nov 1993 under Bradford!

Home of Richard Hewens 1931-see obituary Mrs Hewens PMN 7 Feb 1931

p/4

Next to James Summerville's "Orange Grove" \*Farm off Costigan's Road 8kms south of Yarras.

FILBUSTER Mr Stewart of Rollands Plains- to grow sugar cane 23 Sep 1865.

FILLY FLAT Phillip Coombes- 95 acres, Por. 14, 15 Parish Jasper. Original settlement.

On Forbes River-John Coombes there 17 Nov 1888, and 1869/70 roll.

FIREPLACE POINT Mentioned in PMN 25 Dec 1882 in article "Rambling Around Port

Macquarie"- at southern end of Shelly Beach.

FITZROY PLACE Named after Gov. Fitzroy-visited Pt M. 1847, accompanied by A.C. Innes.

FIVE OAKS Cemetery near Ellenborough, Mrs Elizabeth Mumford buried there.

Mumford buried there 1891.

FIVE MILE CREEK Mentioned in Hist. of Pt. M P/ 111.

On Karrikee Creek, runs west into Lake Innes.

FIVE MILE

HOLLOW On New England Highway, 5 miles west of Port Macquarie-was Bailey's

place where wine was made and sold.

FIVEWAYS HILL In Bellangry Forest 12kms NW of Bellangry. FLAT ROCK Small islet near Nobbys Head Port Macquarie.

FLORENCE VILLA Gore St. Westport-Home of J.Y. Butler, 22 Jun 1901- Asst Forestry Officer

Smith there 2 Dec 1891, but leaving- Miss Small had a private school there 30 Jun 1894-two storied brick house, sold by R. Parker to J.Y. Butler. 10

Aug 1901.

E.A. Sawtell, 1914 PMN 1 Aug 1914.

FLYNNS CREEK Creek near Ralfe's Creek, S of Yarras.

FOGARTYS FLAT

AT Outside of East Kempsey.

**FOGGY** 

MOUNTAIN- Farm on Caswells Creek, Gum Scrub area- just west of old coast Road- SW

of Kundabung.

FOLLY CREEK NW of Bellangry runs into Wilson River in Bellangry Forest.

FORBES RIVER Discovered by Oxley, 28 Sep 1818 see P of B P/21, Hist. of Pt. M P/16

Named after Marquis of Hastings nephew.

FOREST HUT Rd. Cairneross area, west of Pacific Highway, running west from Pacific

Highway to Pembrooke.

FOREST LODGE Station south of Wilson River, 3kms west of Telegraph Point, off

Farrawells Road.

Farm in between Right and Left Arms of Pappinbarra Road, 4ms from

junction.

Yarrowitch area on Kangaroo Flat road.

FORTY NINE TREE

ROAD Yarrowitch area-runs SW from Oxley Highway

FORWIN Farm near the mouth of Fernbank Creek. on the western side, adjoining

"Belvedere"

FOUR WINDS Home of Miss Fanny Ellen Muriel Wilson, Stewart St. Port Macquarie- she

died 23 Aug 1956.

FORESHORES Home units in Clarence St. Port Macquarie- used to be CWA, Armidale

branch- seaside home till 1967?

FOURTH AVENUE 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue created in Bonny Hills.

FOXES CREEK Rd. In the vicinity of Laurieton Road- H.S. Gazette.

See PMN 19 Aug 1911- Duck-Everingham marriage.

FOYS KNOB Area 15kms west of Kempsey, between Yessabah and Wittirin

FRANKS ISLAND Named after Capt. F. Allman- see Hist. of Pt. M. P/46.

FRAZIER'S CREEK

ROAD Runs west of Bellangry Road, 3kms NW of Beechwood.

FREEMANS BAY Hastings River opposite Glen Ewan- about 1 mile west of the Dennis

Bridge, on the northern side. A sugar mill there in the 1870s. (Jack Walsh)

**FREEMANS** 

WHARF In Parish Cairneross, near J.T. Hughes Portion 15 (15 acres) - Rawdon

Island

Area- on northern bank of the Hastings River, see T. Dick's oyster lease

application.

FRENCH'S CREEK Bulga Forest.

FRITHVILLE. Farm on left arm Pappinbarra Road, 8Kms from junction. FROGMORE Farm behind Marshall's Cordial factory Port Macquarie.

About 130 acres adjoining the western boundary of Port Macquarie with Lake Innes on the S side- once owned by Chris Doyle (Publican), after his death to wife Mary then to her son Charles Watts, then sold to Tizzie Wilson-P. Maher there in 1899-1900. W. Anderson leased it 1906, growing

potatoes. Watts in Jun 1867. Robert Baker there 1869/70 roll.

FROGS HOLLOW Station 4kms west of Cooperabung